

CLINT CUM HAMLETS PARISH COUNCIL

www.clintcumhamlets.co.uk



Minutes of the meeting of the ordinary meeting of Clint cum Hamlets Parish Council held via Zoom, due to Covid 19 on Wednesday 9th September 2020

| Present | Cllrs B Whit | tehead, R Parker, L Scott, County Cllr M Harrison, J Jennings (Clerk) | |
|-------------------------|--------------|--|--------------|
| Public Participation | | None | |
| 2. Apologies | | Cllrs C Harper, K Harper | |
| 3. Any Declarations | | None | |
| 4. Report from District | | Not present | |
| Councilor | | | |
| 5. Report from County | | Devolution is being investigated – there is no right or wrong way for this to progress | |
| Councilor | | and further information will be forthcoming when available, once the Government lay | |
| | | out the next steps in October | |
| | | Covid – numbers relatively small in our area with out of 224 care homes 75% not | |
| | | had an outbreaks. | |
| | | Staff are still redeployed in other areas med to long term. | |
| 6. Minutes | | lived that the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 13th May 2020 v | |
| | | n previously circulated, were accepted and to be signed as a true and acc | urate record |
| | | ting, once meetings resumed. | |
| 7. Matters Arising | | The desired services | Actions |
| a. Breach of Planning | | No further update | Remove |
| b. Admiral Way Sign | | On going. | |
| c. Bond Developments | | Road conditions appalling – Clerk to contact NYCC | Clerk |
| d. Children's Play Area | | It was decided to follow up after HBC audit | Remove |
| 8. Treasurers Report | | Monies in | |
| | | Monies out | |
| | | M Morris – Internal Audit - £50.00 | |
| 9.Correspond | | | |
| 10. Items for | Discussion | T | т_ |
| 'a. TP Jones | | Clerk reported that TP Jones are currently running the payroll for the Clerk | Remove |
| b. Adoption | | It was resolved to Adopt the Guidance for The Effective Management of recording at Parish Council Meetings | Remove |
| 'c. Adoption | | It was resolved to Adopt the Records Management Policy | Remove |
| 'd. Adoption | | It was resolved to Adopt the Standing Orders | Remove |
| 'e. Insurance | | It was resolved the Clerk to obtain quotes | Clerk |
| f. New build Clint | | A resident has expressed his concerns re the colour of the wood of the | |
| | | new build | |
| 'g. State of roads | | Covered in Matters Arising, item c | |
| 'h. New Village Hall | | Cllr Harper brought to the meeting the possibility of a New Village Hall. | Remove |
| | | It was resolved to move once things have settled down after COVID | |
| i. Shipping Container | | It was resolved that the Clerk write to HBC | Clerk |
| 'j. Freedom of | | It has been brought to the Clerks attention that of FOI has been | Clerk |
| Information Act | | requested – It was resolved Clerk to contact Parishioner and | |
| | | apologies but the correct email address hasn't been used. | |
| 11. Planning | Application | Non | |

There being no further business Cllr Whitehead closed the meeting and thanked everyone for attending. The next meeting – Wednesday 11^{th} November 2020 at 7.30pm, depending of Covid 19 Restrictions - TBA